MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The staff has completed preparation of the enclosed “Final Environmental Impact Statement for
the Proposed Eagle Rock Enrichment Facility in Bonneville County, Idaho” (Final EIS).
Following concurrence on this Final EIS, it will be submitted to the Office of
Administration/Division of Administrative Services/Publications Branch for review prior to
publication. After any changes resulting from the publication review, the staff will have the Final

February 10, 2011

Andrew Persinko, Deputy Director
Environmental Protection and

Performance assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials

and Environmental Management Programs

Diana Diaz-Toro, Chief IRA/
Environmental Review Branch A
Environmental Protection

and Performance Assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials

and Environmental Management Programs

APPROVAL FOR PUBLICATION OF FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT STATEMENT FOR PROPOSED EAGLE ROCK
ENRICHMENT FACILITY IN BONNEVILLE COUNTY, IDAHO

EIS printed and distributed.

The Office of General Counsel has reviewed the Final EIS and has no legal objection to the

publication of the document.

Enclosure:
As stated

CONTACT: Stephen Lemont, FSME/DWMEP
301-415-5163
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